From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 9/10/2013 6:26:26 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
Proceeding # Document| Title Links| Publish
Type Date/Time
A0506028 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %g’ 9/9/2013
Filing and Electric Company on 05/13/2013 KB) 4:56:00 PM
Conf# 64617
A0506028 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %%% 9/9/2013
Filing and Electric Company on 05/13/2013 KB) 4:56:01 PM
Cont# 64617 (Certificate Of Service)
DOCX
A1109004 Final D1309002 Addressing the Rule 30 Gas g;) 9/10/2013
Decision | Delivery Specifications for Southern PDE 10:56:05
California Gas Company.docx — - | AM
(440
KB)
A1111002 Brief Brief filed by California Manufacturers %ﬁ’ 9/10/2013
& Technology Association on KB) 1:53:06 PM
05/24/2013 Cont# 64884 (Certificate
Of Service)
A1111002 Briecf | Brief filed by Southern California %—g 9/10/2013
Edison Company on 05/24/2013 Conf# 2:02:09 PM
KB)
64886
A1111002 Brief Brief filed by City of Long Beach Gas %%E 9/10/2013
& Oil Department on 05/24/2013 KB) 1:38:07 PM
Cont# 64882 (Attachment])
A1111002 Briecf | Brief filed by DRA/TUDISCO/CPUC | PPE [ 97102013
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on 05/24/2013 Conf# 64872 (551 | 1:41:09 PM
(Certificate Of Service) KB)

A1111002 Briecf | Brief filed by Southern California %—g 9/10/2013
Generation Coalition on 05/24/2013 KB) 2:11:06 PM
Conf# 64909

A1111002 Briecf | Brief filed by Southern California ?—2%‘; 9/10/2013
Edison Company on 05/24/2013 Conf# KB) 2:02:10 PM
64886 (Certificate Of Service)

A1111002 Brief Brief filed by Southern California Gas %% 9/10/2013
Company on 05/24/2013 Cont# 64891 KB) 2:11:12 PM

A1111002 Brief Brief filed by California Manufacturers fl—]:;‘% 9/10/2013
& Technology Association on KB) 1:53:06 PM
05/24/2013 Cont# 64884

A1111002 Brief | Brief filed by Southern California %%‘53 9/10/2013
Generation Coalition on 05/24/2013 KB) 2:11:07 PM
Cont# 64909 (Certificate Of Service)

A1111002 Brief Brief filed by City of Long Beach Gas %%g' 9/10/2013
& Oil Department on 05/24/2013 KB) 1:38:05 PM
Conf# 64882

A1111002 Brief | Brief filed by DRA/TUDISCO/CPUC %%‘33 9/10/2013
on 05/24/2013 Conf# 64872 KB) 1:41:08 PM

A1111002 Brief Brief filed by Southern California Gas %Dg‘g 9/10/2013
Company on 05/24/2013 Cont# 64891 KB) 2:11:13 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

A1208001 Exparte | Exparte filed by Public Agency {% 9/10/2013
Coalition on 05/21/2013 Conf# 64823 11:32:06

KB) AM

A1208001 Exparte | Exparte filed by Public Agency %‘i 9/10/2013
Coalition on 05/21/2013 Conf# 64823 KB) 11:32:07
(Certificate Of Service) AM
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A1301016,A1303005,A1303013RAit3@A6d4H DROAISHAPSON/CPUC | PDF | 9/10/2013
on 08/29/2013 Conf# 67562 (565 | 2:38:09 PM
(Certificate Of Service) KB)
A1301016,A130300Expa8@3013EApaf8ked 131 DBidonal Asian ‘(Pl—%g 9/10/2013
American Coalition on 05/24/2013 KB) 2:56:11 PM
Conf# 64904
A1301016,A130300E4028@30 13EApIA3H KA K31 Dlatonal Asian %‘? 9/10/2013
American Coalition on 05/24/2013 %(B) 2:56:12 PM
Cont# 64904 (Certificate Of Service)
A1301016,A130300BiAcF303013RAiL3 @80 dh11 DRAISHAPSON/CPUC %SD{% 9/10/2013
on 08/29/2013 Conf# 67562 KB) 2:38:08 PM
R1203014 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by California %5‘“2 9/10/2013
Filing Independent System Operator KB) 10:08:06
Corporation on 05/17/2013 Conf# AM
64759
R1203014 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by California _“53131; 9/10/2013
Filing Independent System Operator KB) 10:08:08
Corporation on 05/17/2013 Conf# AM

64759 (Certificate Of Service)
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